

Monty Schmidt

Qualifications Summary

Proven, results-focused accounting professional with over 10 years of experience in senior financial and operational leadership roles in the manufacturing sector. Adept at providing the tools, insight, and guidance necessary to increase efficiency and reduce waste. Serves as a key strategic partner and resource for process improvements across diverse organizational functions.

Core Expertise

Financial Statement Reporting & Analysis • Manufacturing & Distribution • Budget Creation & Variance Analysis • Accounting Policy & Procedure Documentation • Accounting System Setup • Accounts Payable • Accounts Receivable • Audits • Bank Reconciliation • Cash Management • City & State B&O Taxes • Dashboards & KPI Development • Financial Model Creation • Pension/Profit Sharing Plans • Forecasting • Forensics • Human Resources • Internal Controls • Inventory Management • Job Costing • Leadership/Staff Mentoring & Oversight • Management Information Systems • Payroll & Payroll Taxes • Software Implementation & Migrations • Sarbanes Oxley - Internal Control

Professional History

| ASP | Consultant | 2020 - Present |
|------------------------------|----------------------------|----------------|
| Imaginetics, LLC | Controller | 2018 - 2019 |
| Buffelen Woodworking | Controller | 2016 - 2018 |
| Schnitzer Steel Industries | Operations Controller | 2007 - 2016 |
| National Industrial Concepts | Controller | 2006 - 2007 |
| Korry Electronics | Manager of Cost Accounting | 2003 - 2006 |

Accomplishments

- Responsible for creating value stream maps to help identify waste and build efficiencies in business processes.
- Managed multi-location financial operations in aerospace manufacturing sector.
- Developed new product costing platform to help track and report gross margins by family and product line.
- Reduced annual audit costs by 33% in the first year, through effective and diligent leadership of the financial team.
- Improved physical inventory process to increase accuracy for better month end financial comparisons.

Education / Licenses

- Master of Science, Golden Gate University School of Taxation
- Bachelor of Arts, Western Washington University College of Business & Economics

Software